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TO: Athletic Directors, Head Football Coaches, Conference Commissioners

FROM: Wade Labecki, Deputy Director
RE: WIAA Football Playoffs — 2013
ALL SCHOOLS — GET US YOUR SCORES! (Thursday and Friday games)

Please provide the information requested BELOW and FAX BACK TO WIAA at 715-344-4241
by NOON THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17 !

This information is vital to finalizing the field and seeding the playoffs. Schools failing to
return this form may jeopardize their seed position.

** VERY IMPORTANT REMINDER * *

WE NEED EACH AND EVERY SCORE OF EVERY GAME - Even if your team isn’t going to
qualify for the football playoffs! The playoff field cannot be determined until all scores
are reported.

*** REPORT ALL SCORES NO LATER THAN 10 PM. * * *

PHONE WITH YOUR SCORE/RESULT immediately following your last game (Thur., Oct. 17
or Friday., Oct. 18) no later than 10 p.m. WE NEED your FINAL GAME RESULT (win/loss

and score). PHONE 715-344-8580.

Reporting School Conference

Person Completing Form AD/Coach/Commissioner/Other

First Half Pts Allowed Per Game Average — through week 8 — conference games ONLY* -
*NOTE: Reduced player (exhibition) game stats are NOT to be included. (Average points)

We will verify conference finish with commissioners on Friday night for those determined by
final game results.

Release of information on Web site (depends on verification of all results):

Preliminary 224 team field by division and groupings will be available /ate Friday night or early
morning Saturday.

Seed results, pairings and sites will be available late afternoon Saturday.

Officials assignments will be available late Monday or early Tuesday.

(All information posting times are approximate)



